C.F. 3/3/26 

FILED CITY OF SEATTLE

??; AUG -7 PM 1: 32

# City of Seattle Notice of Appointment CITY CLERK

Name: Jeffrey Linn		Executive Appointment Reappointment Legislative Appointment Agency Appointment					
Residential Neighborhood: Wallingford	<b>Zip Code:</b> 98103	☐ PDA Council ☐ PDA Constituency  Contact Phone No.:  N/A					
Appointed to:		Date of Appointment:					
Pedestrian Advisory Board		8/6/2013					
Authority (Ord., Res.):  Res. 29532		Term of Office: From: Confirmation To: 3/4/14					
active participant in Seattle his work as a planner at the addition to his interests in p practices techniques of espa	Neighborhood Gre University of Wash lanning and design lier and arborsculp	ate and designer of Safe Routes to School, and is an enways. He lives in Wallingford, and often walks to hington Office of the University Architect. In for walkable urbanism, he researches and oture for urban agriculture. He holds a BA in ty and an MLA in Landscape Architecture from the					
Authorizing Signature:		Name and Title of Officer Making Appointments:					
Inth	-	Mike McGinn, Mayor					

#### **Experience**

#### Greenways and Safe Routes to School Planner and Organizer

2012—Present

- Identified, mapped and advocated for greenway routes in the Green Lake neighborhood of Seattle.
- Wrote Safe Routes to School Plan for a new elementary school in north Seattle.
  - o Identified hazard zones and developed solutions to increase safety of pedestrian and bicycle travel.
  - o Created conceptual designs for traffic calming and pedestrian enhancement.
  - o Analyzed traffic patterns and proposed street rechannelization.
  - o Prioritized street infrastructure improvements within the school reference area.
- Organized parents to plan and advocate for Safe Routes to School.
- Coordinated with grassroots organizations, city administrators and elected officials to advocate for pedestrian infrastructure improvements.
- Wrote and submitted grant proposals for built improvements to the streetscape.
- · Organized and guided Walking Audits and Walking School Buses.

### Campus Planner/GIS Manager at University of Washington

2006—Present

- Planning Analysis
  - o Created GIS studies for University planning around new subway stations.
  - o Conducted analysis and visualizations for a variety of campus planning projects.
  - Contributed analysis to precinct planning study of College of Engineering.
  - o Developed State of Space report to document the spatial distribution of the entire UW system.
  - Created analyses and contributed to planning of college precincts and the UW West Campus.
- Real Estate Analysis
  - o Member of Committee for Land Use Policy, Climate Action Plan.
    - Contributed to the establishment of policy for UW properties in the Climate Action Plan.
  - Managed the development of a GIS for real estate applications.
  - Developed analyses to support transit-oriented development on University properties.
- Project Management
  - Chair of UW GIS Advisory Committee
    - Implemented a strategy for data and governance of an enterprise GIS for the University.
    - Coordinated with Facilities, Real Estate and Police departments to establish University policies and priorities for the implementation and use of spatial information.
  - Member of UW Data Management Committee.
  - o Directed a team of CAD technicians and GIS specialists in the creation of spatial data, processes and applications.
  - o Performed a variety of stakeholder outreach tasks, including presentations for scoping, progress updates, and design demonstrations.
  - Presented projects at professional conferences.
- GIS Development
  - o Designed and implemented strategy for creating and maintaining a system wide GIS for real estate.
  - o Researched and implemented a historical GIS project for the University.
  - o Envisioned and implemented strategies and processes for University-wide GIS floor plans.

### Geographic Data Developer at Microsoft

2000—2005

Successfully managed the processing of GIS data for all airports, populated places, and points of interest

for the MapPoint, Streets ar Trips, and Encarta products (now bran 1 d as Bing Maps).

- Implemented GIS processes using Python.
- Designed and implemented SQL procedures to combine GIS vendor data with Microsoft proprietary data.
- Guided geographic data processing in six-month cycles. Improved processing times and accuracy by at least twenty percent for each cycle.
- Designed, implemented and maintained SQL-Server databases.
- Responsible for the daily administration and maintenance of several Windows-based servers.

#### Principal at Oculus

1998-2001

- Managed all aspects of a small business
  - Developed business plans and marketing materials.
  - Fostered vital relationships with clients. Built up trust and respect for the company and product.
- EIS Writing
  - Wrote text and photo captions for visual impacts section of Environmental Impact Statements.
- 3d Project Visualization
  - Managed all aspects of several visualization projects for presentations and Environmental Impact Statements.
  - Built 3d architectural and landscape models for development visualization.
  - o Photographed sites and created 3d/2d photomontages.

#### Teaching Assistant/Research Assistant at University of Washington

1997—1998

- Involved in all stages of a Concept Plan development for the Crescent Lake area within Olympic National Park.
- Researched and wrote portions of the Cleetwood Cove Visitor Services Plan, Crater Lake National Park.
- Trained students in concepts and methods of GIS.
- Gave instruction in analysis of aerial photographs and development of predictive GIS modeling.
- Corrected and graded student work including written work and GIS models.
- Developed a prototype for the mapping of sites with historically hazardous land uses.

#### **Relevant Certifications**

**GISP** 

#### **Education**

#### **University of Washington**

Certificate in Transportation and Sustainable Communities, College of Engineering

#### University of Washington

MLA, Landscape Architecture

#### San Francisco State University

BA, Geography

## Seattle Pedestrian Advisory Board

August 2013

11 members: Per Resolution 29532, all subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms

- 5 Appointed by City Council
- 6 Appointed by Mayor
- 1 Appointed by YMCA Get Engaged program

D*	G	Position No.	Name	Appointed	Term Ends	Term #	Position	Appointed By
6	F	1	Lydia Heard	3-4-12	3-4-14	.1st		City Council
6	М	2	Devor Barton	3-26-13	4-1-15	2 <sup>nd</sup>		City Council
6	F	3	Anna Hook Spooner	3-26-13	4-1-15	1 <sup>st</sup>		City Council
5	M	4	Jacob Stuiksma	3-26-13	4-1-15	2nd	,	City Council
1	F	5	Jennifer Olegario	3-26-13	4-1-15	1st		City Council
6	M	6	Jeffery Linn	8-13-13	3-4-14	1 <sup>st</sup>		Mayor
6	F	7	Dottie Faris	3-26-13	4-1-15	1st		Mayor
6	М	. 8	David Goldberg	3-4-12	3-4-14	1st		Mayor
5	М	9	Mark Landreneau	3-4-12	3-4-14	2 <sup>nd</sup>		Mayor
6	F	10	Joanne Donohue	3-26-13	4-1-15	1st		Mayor
3	F	11	Lorena Kaplan	3-4-12	3-4-14	1st		Mayor
6	F	12	Lily Berticevich	7-15-13	9-1-14	1st ·		Get Engaged Mayor

## \*Diversity

2 : 20 2. 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)
	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	Asian- American			Native= American	Other**	Caucasian
Mayor	3	3		1			1		Visual / hearing impaired	4
Council	2	3		1	. 1 .			-	Visual impaired	4
Other Bodies		1								1 .
Total	5	. 7	0	2	1	0	1	0	2	9

<sup>\*\*</sup>Other includes diversity in any of the following: race, gender and/or ability